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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
July 13, 2023 
 
Title:  Provident Hospital -A/E Design Services for Roof Davit & Tieback Systems 
  
RFQ # H23-0036 
 
1. General 

This addendum revises RFQ documents.  This addendum is issued to respondents of record prior to 
execution of contract and forms a part of contract documents and modifies previously issued 
documents. Insofar as previously issued contract documents are inconsistent with modifications 
indicated by this addendum, modifications indicated by this addendum shall govern.  Where any part 
of the contract documents are modified by this addendum, all unaltered provisions shall remain in 
effect. 
 

2. Addendum Acknowledgement Form 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement 
Form.  Proposers must include the signed form with their response.  Failure to do so will subject 
Proposers to disqualification. 
 

3. Changes and Clarifications 
 

a) PROPOSAL DUE DATE.  RFQ # H23-0036 - Proposal due date has been changed from 
Wednesday, July 19, 2023, to Friday, July 28, 2023.  Submissions are due by 2:00 P.M. CST on 
July 28,2023. 

  
4.   Attachments 

A.  Response to Questions (Responses follow on next page) 
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Responses to Vendor Questions 
 

 
Section of the RFQ Question CCHHS Response 

1 Attachment T: Scope of 
Work 

What type of Scaffolding –or 
Scaffolding System-- is intended to be 
used ?  
 

Scaffolding system is TBD, but must comply 
with OSHA and Cook County standards.  

2 Attachment T: Scope of 
Work 

Please clarify the intent of the scan of 
the roof (Attachment T, Page 3); are 
you looking to locate equipment on the 
roof or at the ceiling level or other, and 
is there an intended use of the scan 
such as a 3D model or plan drawing? 

Scans are needed for a complete structural 
analysis of the existing roofing system and 
structural integrity. Imaging is an essential 
element in the predictive maintenance of a 
multimillion-dollar roof asset, and essential 
to illustrate moisture infiltration and 
migration in the field of a roof, and can aid 
in planning for life cycle budgets and 
provision for remediation. 

3 Attachment U: RFQ Pricing 
Workbook 

Is Section A in Attachment U intended 
to be a percentage or actual cost? 

Section A in Attachment U should be the 
actual cost. 

4 Attachment T: Scope of 
Work 

We assume all roofs and elevations will 
require a davit/tie-back system; please 
confirm if that is correct. 

The project includes the review and design 
for roof davit supports and tieback system 
around the existing Provident Hospital 
building. 

5 Attachment T: Scope of 
Work 

Are you looking for specific load 
verification testing of the existing 
davits? 

Yes.     Testing shall be determined during 
the evaluation phase. 

6 Attachment T: Scope of 
Work 

What is the existing roof system & 
structure? Could roof framing plans be 
provided for reference? 

This information will be provided to the 
Awardee. 

7 Project Schedule Is there a specific schedule in mind for 
the work or required milestone dates 
(i.e. that correlate to board meetings, 
etc.)?  

The project schedule should reflect the 
project timeline.  Specific dates are not 
required.     

8 Statement of Work Will structural as-built drawings be 
available for the entire building? 

All available structural as-built drawings will 
be provided to the Awardee. 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
As required by the RFQ, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One 
acknowledgement form per response, listing all addenda, is appropriate. 
 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Representative’s Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date:    ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 


